

JOSH STEIN
Governor

D. REID WILSON
Secretary

RICHARD E. ROGERS, JR.
Director



June 22, 2026

Mr. Forrest Westall, Executive Director
Upper Neuse River Basin Association
P.O. Box 270
Butner, NC 27509

Dear Mr. Westall,

Thank you for submitting the Upper Neuse River Basin Association (UNRBA) FY 2024–2025 Annual Report for the Interim Alternative Implementation Approach (IAIA) Program and for providing notification of an addendum to the IAIA Program Document to extend the duration of the Program. We appreciate the continued coordination and cooperation of UNRBA and its participating member governments in implementing the Falls Lake Stage I Existing Development Rule through the EMC-approved IAIA group compliance approach.

The UNRBA has completed the process identified in the 2022-approved IAIA Program Document for extending the program as documented in the submitted addendum. Based on the submitted materials, the IAIA Program was extended for an additional five years, or until the Falls Lake Rules are readopted, whichever occurs first.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact John Huisman at (919) 707-3677 or john.huisman@deq.nc.gov.

Sincerely,

Richard E. Rogers, Jr.
Richard E. Rogers, Jr.

Cc: Lois Thomas, Clerk EMC
Karen Higgins, NC Division of Water Resources



North Carolina Department of Environmental Quality | Division of Water Resources
512 North Salisbury Street | 1611 Mail Service Center | Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1611
919.707.9000